

Royal Oak High School Band & Orchestra Boosters

# MEETING MINUTES Date: 02/11/2020

**PRESENT AT MEETING:** Jon Liu, Vilma Dennis, Warren Dennis, Kyrstin Jensen, Norma Fenech, Kristine Hill, Beth VanDerwill, Aubin Rose, Susan Shelton, Meghan Heikkinen, Mr. Jensen, Jason Pyciak, Victoria Wisniewksi, Terri Farley, Lisa Liu, Warren Dennis, Jamie Thomson, Jason Fenech, Amanda Ulch, Rose Castille, Shelly Willis, Huw Evans, Debbie Natinsky, Brent Plaxton, Allison Plaxton, Janell Vier, Michele Mester, Jamie Long, Kristen Blankenship, Leslie Gillilaud, Neil Paananer, Sarah Garcia.

# CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 PM

# **PRESIDENT REPORT – Jon Liu**

# **SECRETARY REPORT – Susan Shelton**

Meeting minutes approved from January 14, 2020 in the band room.

# TREASURER REPORT – Norma Fenech & Meghan Heikkinen

Question asked if anyone is being hired to do taxes, this will be discussed at a later date.

# **DIRECTORS' REPORTS:**

#### Kyrstin Jensen

• We are in need of MB shoes; students are required to wear all black shoes for the Disney Parade. Please send them to Kyrstin if you have any.

# Dave Jensen

- Successful Solo and Ensemble and students who qualified will be going to state finals.
- Eisenhower High School cannot host Jazz festival so it will be held at ROHS on April 18<sup>th</sup>.
- Oakland University will host the Jazz Festival on March 28<sup>th</sup>.
- CFS Mattress Fundraiser that Mr. Jensen wants to hold will happen on June 7<sup>th</sup>. This fundraiser will support the chamber music programs. Mr. Jensen to get us more details as we get closer to the date. No parent involvement at all, the company does all the work.
- Mr. Jensen has a student teacher from Central Michigan, Spencer Knolling.

#### Albin Rose

• Solo and Ensemble the kids did really well.



# **Disney Discussion:**

- Mr. Jensen to buy Top Rails \$10 each for uniforms.
- Kids need long black socks, black shoes, water bottle and t-shirts.
- No hats, gauntlets, or mouse ears are allowed.
- Yes on sashes
- No parents back stage
- Parade at 2:00 p.m. on Thursday at the Magic Kingdom
- Parents are not allowed to march with the kids.
- Departure time 10:00 a.m. on February 17, 2020
- Students and chaperones report at 8:30 a.m.
- Students need luggage, backpack, lanyard on 100% of the time, sunscreen and pillow
- Students will keep their cell phones
- 7-8 students per chaperone
- There is no parking at the H.S. for Chaperones.
- DVD approval by Mr. Jensen, Mr. Rose, Ms. Jensen
- Mr. J. will be in the school on Saturday morning if anything is needed to be get done.

# COMMUNICATION COORDINATOR REPORT – Beth VanDerwill

- The All City Concerts are on March 11 (Orchestras) and March 17 (Bands)
- Thank you to Jamie Thomson who will be taking over the programs. Beth will email all involved (after Disney) so everyone can have the proper contacts.

# Walk In Items:

- NO JAZZ BAND February 13, 2020
- Ms. Jensen: Money has been donated on behalf of Sarah Klaus, a Royal Oak Middle School student, who passed away suddenly in December. This money is going toward a composer who has been commissioned to compose a song in Sarah's memory.

NEXT MEETING: March 10, 2020

ADJOURNED: 8:10 p.m.